



# SVETLOZAR ANGELOV

MANAGER,  
SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Technology team leader with over 11 years of experience and a track record of delivering tech products for .NET and modern web. A strong team player with a do-your-job attitude who enjoys helping and mentoring people. Passionate about NFL, squash and literature.

## SKILLS

Team Management, Project Management, People Management, Conflict Resolution, Backlog Management, Architecture, .NET, Git, Code Analysis, Node.JS, Angular, AngularJS, React, Electron, Jenkins, GitLab CI, Unit Testing, Documentation, Ansible, Docker, Kubernetes, MongoDB, GraphQL, SQL Server, PostgreSQL.

## COURSES

Lead Self  
Docker and Kubernetes: The Complete Guide  
Design Systems with React and Typescript in Storybook  
AngularJS Authentication with JWT

## LANGUAGES

Bulgarian - Fluent/Native  
English - Professional Working Proficiency  
German - Limited Working Proficiency  
Italian - Elementary Proficiency

## CONTACT INFORMATION

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/svetlozarangelov/>  
Mobile: 00359 885 545 935  
Email: [svetlozar.angelov@outlook.com](mailto:svetlozar.angelov@outlook.com)  
Blog: <http://svetlozar.eu>

## CAREER SUMMARY

### Manager, Software Engineering

*Progress | April 2017 - October 2019*

- Led the teams behind Kendo UI Builder and Kinvey Studio
- Oversaw product vision and strategy
- Provided career guidance and coaching to team members
- Led cross-team collaboration across the division

### Principal Software Engineer

*Progress | October 2016 - March 2017*

- Designed and oversaw the architecture of Kendo UI Builder
- Designed and implemented a generator for Angular projects
- Designed and maintained build infrastructure

### Manager, Software Engineering

*Progress | September 2014 - October 2016*

- Lead the teams behind Telerik JustCode and Telerik JustMock
- Maintained build infrastructure and installer pipeline
- Implemented new features and bug fixes
- Provided technical support

### Software Engineer

*Telerik | April 2010 - September 2014*

- Improved code analysis for C# and VisualBasic source code
- Implemented new refactoring features and quick fixes for JustCode
- Improved Visual Studio integration
- Developed and maintained Telerik JustCode unit test runner

### Software Engineer

*Uniconsoft | April 2008 - April 2010*

- Bug fixing
- Implemented SQL Server stored procedures for business features

## PROJECTS

### KINVEY STUDIO

A tool to visually create complex enterprise modern web and native mobile apps that connect to Progress Kinvey backend

### KENDO UI BUILDER

A tool to visually create complex enterprise modern web apps that connect to any web service

### TELERIK APPBUILDER

A tool to create mobile hybrid apps with Apache Cordova

### TELERIK JUSTCODE

Visual Studio extension that analyses .NET projects and provides suggestions, refactorings and quick fixes to the code base

### DREEM

VB6 ERP solution built for the Bulgarian market

## ACADEMIC EDUCATION

### Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski

*Completed credits towards Master's Degree in Artificial Intelligence, 2011*

### Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski

*Bachelor of Information Systems, Graduated 2011*